
June 21, 2001

MEMORANDUM TO: Andrew L. Bates, Advisory
 Committee Management Officer

          /RA/
FROM: Carol A. Harris, Chief

Operations Support Branch, ACRS

SUBJECT: ACRS COMMITTEE AND CONSULTANT REPORTS

The enclosed documents were prepared by or for the Advisory Committee on Reactor
Safeguards since the last submission on May 18, 2001.

In accordance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act (PL92-463) Subsection 10(d) and
Section 13, nine copies of each document are being forwarded, one copy for your retention
and eight copies to the U. S. Library of Congress.

Attachments:
"ACRS Committee and Consultant 
    Reports - Number 297"



ACRS COMMITTEE AND CONSULTANT REPORTS - NUMBER 297

Submitted in Accordance with
Sections 10 and 13

of the
Federal Advisory Committee Act

MAY 2001



i

C O N T E N T S

  DATE

  I) SUMMARY LETTER 06/11/01

 II) ACRS REPORTS TO THE CHAIRMAN, NRC
  

1) Apostolakis ltr to Meserve, Report on the Safety Aspects of 05/18/01
the License Renewal Application for Arkansas Nuclear One,
Unit 1

III) ACRS REPORTS TO THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS, NRC

1) Larkins memo to Travers, Proposed Final Rulemaking to 05/15/01
Amend 10 CFR Part 55 and Associated Regulatory Guide
1.149, Revision 3

2) Apostolakis ltr to Travers, Proposed Final Management 05/18/01
Directive 6.4, "Generic Issue Program"
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